

**Sean Murray**  
**4 Headford Mount Avenue Dundalk**  
**Mobile: (+353) 087 6686086**  
**Email: [sean.murrayy88@gmail.com](mailto:sean.murrayy88@gmail.com)**  
**Portfolio: [seanmurrayportfolio.com](http://seanmurrayportfolio.com)**

---

## PROFILE

I have completed my Masters degree in Emerging Media in DCU in 2020, where I achieved a result of a high 2.1. I used this opportunity to refresh the skills I acquired in my undergraduate degree while also learning new ones. I am passionate and hard working. I work well on my own or as part of a team and work well under pressure to meet deadlines. Prior to returning to college I worked in a management position in hospitality for a number of years.

---

## CAREER HISTORY

<b>Print Shop Assistant</b>	<b>11/2021 - Present</b>
Photo Manipulation and Editing, Printing, Graphic Design, Customer Liaison, Cash Handling.	
<b>Freelance Multimedia Designer</b>	<b>1/2021 - Present</b>
Videography, Video Editing, Photography, Photo Editing, Sound Editing.	
<b>Bar and Restaurant Manager, Carlingford Brewing Company</b>	<b>7/2018 - 12/2020</b>
<b>Restaurant Manager, Four Seasons Hotel Carlingford</b>	<b>11/2017 - 5/2018</b>
<b>Bar Manager, Jackie's Bar and Restaurant</b>	<b>11/2016 - 11/2017</b>
<b>Restaurant Manager, Riva Restaurant</b>	<b>6/2008 - 11/2016</b>

---

## EDUCATION

<b>Dublin City University</b>	<b>9/2019 - 9/2020</b>
MSc Emerging Media	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Photography (capturing and editing)</li><li>• Animation (digital and analog)</li><li>• Understanding Social Media (analysis and deconstruction)</li><li>• Video Production (including pre-production, production and post-production)</li><li>• Screenwriting</li><li>• Audio Production (functionality, design and post-production)</li><li>• Emerging Media Praxis</li><li>• Responsive Media (web and app design, understanding of UX/UI and basic coding)</li><li>• Project Plan and Management</li></ul>	

**NUI Maynooth**  
Postgrad in Music Technology

**9/2011 - 9/2012**

**NUI Maynooth**  
2:1 BA Degree in Multimedia

**9/2008 - 6/2011**

---

## **PROGRAMS**

- Adobe: Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere Pro, Audition, After Effects, XD.
- Microsoft Office: Word, Excel, PowerPoint.
- Sound Particles
- Unity
- Ableton Live
- Wordpress

## **SKILLS**

- Photography, Videography, Video Editing, Photo Manipulation and Editing, UX/UI Design, Wireframes, Prototyping, Sound Design, Sound Editing and Manipulation, Blogging, Social Media Content Creation, Team Management, Animation, Graphic Design, Motion Graphics, Script Writing.

---

## **INTERESTS**

I have a strong interest in film, photography, tv and sport. I regularly go to the gym and enjoy good music, playing guitar in my spare time.

**References available on request**